From: Vahe Stepanian
Sent: 6/15/2015 4:06:52 PM
To: Paul Morris | /i ; 5t=wart Oldfield [

ccC: Daniel Sabba |kt | Ariane Dwyer [_
Subject: FW': FIT Retail 101: Southern Financial LLC [I]

Classification: For internal use only

Fyil...

From: Vahe Stepanian

Sent: Monday, June 15, 2015 4:03 PM

To: Joshua Shoshan

Cc: Donald Summer; Daniel Sabba; Ariane Dwyer; Todd Stevens; Zbynek Kozelsky
Subject: FIT Retail IOI: Southern Financial LLC [I]

Classification: For intemal use only

Josh — Southern Financial just indicated for 25,000 shares of FIT.
| have entered the order into iPreo in acct. _

Thank you,
Vahe

Vahe Stepanian

Assistant Vice President | Key Client Partners
Deutsche Bank Securities Inc.

Tel.
Mobile
Email

All trade execution information contained herein is being provided as an accommodation at your request in advance of
your receipt of the official trade confirmation(s). Additional trade detail information available upon request. The terms of
the trade(s) may be subject to change prior to settlement, and therefore the official trade confirmation(s) and account
statements issued by Deutsche Bank shall govern. Deutsche Bank is not responsible for any discrepancy between the
informal execution report and the official trade confirmation(s) or account statements.
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